

ENERGY media calls [H1 op-ed attached]

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Giroux Namian, Orli (MOF)" <orli.girouxnamian@ontario.ca>, "Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS)" <lawvin.hadisi@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Apr 2018 17:53:06 -0400
Attachments: Hydro One Op Ed FINAL- April 20.pdf (223.76 kB)

Hi all,

One query from our end that went to the OEB. From what we understand, Matt McClearn's Globe & Mail investigative look at Fair Hydro Plan accounting and its general policy design and implementation could be in print as early as tomorrow. Attached here is an op-ed Hydro One submitted to the Globe – expecting it to be online on Sunday and in print on Monday.

Any questions, please let us know.

Thank you,
James

Agencies: 1 inquiry

Agency: OEB

Topic: May RPP

Reporter & Outlet: CINN FM Radio (Hearst, ON)

Response type: Nancy Marconi (Manager Applications, Supply and Infrastructure)

Questions:

I didn't understand the news release. Can you explain what it means?

Response:

There are three parts to your electricity bill: Cost of the commodity, cost of the distribution, and regulatory costs.

The May RPP sets the commodity price. It is virtually unchanged. You can see that in TOU- no change to off-peak or on-peak. A slight drop to the mid peak price.

(Reporter ready to sign off but Nancy got a plug in for OESP etc. and our website)

If people are having trouble paying their electricity bills, there are programs available.

Go to OEB.ca/billhelp to find out about programs to help vulnerable consumers.

Minister's Office: 0 inquiries

Ministry: 0 inquiries

James Berry
Director of Communications
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | [Ministry of Energy](#)
O: 416.327.3551 | C: 437.992.3824 | E: james.berry5@ontario.ca